

Dr Pippa Moran BSc., D.Clin.Psy. Chartered Clinical Psychologist





Health Professions Council Registration: **PYL30137** British Psychological Society Membership: **219159**

Dr Pippa Moran is a Clinical Psychologist registered with both the Health Professions Council and British Psychological Society. She has worked in a variety of settings with a focus on providing both assessments and interventions for children and young people. Dr Moran has been responsible for setting up and manging a paediatric psychological service for the Cornwall Foundation Trust. She also undertakes assessments for the family and personal injury courts, specialising in cases of child mental health, parenting and attachment, trauma and behavioural problems.

EXPERT WITNESS EXPERIENCE

- Ability to assess parental capacity and capacity for change.
- Diagnostic assessments of Learning Disability, mental capacity and fitness to plead.
- Experience in complex family assessments in child protection cases.
- Assessments of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD).
- Experienced in the assessment and treatment of people with a wide range of presenting problems, including anxiety, depression, bereavement and low self-esteem.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING

Doctorate in Clinical Psychology, Royal Holloway, University of London

2007 BSc Honours Psychology with placement year (1st class), University of Surrey

WORK HISTORY

2016-Now Highly Specialist Clinical Psychologist, Cornwall Foundation Trust

Responsible for setting up and managing paediatric psychology service including providing a psychological service across different medical specialties. Additional responsibilities include providing supervision, managing caseloads, recruitment, service development and audit.

2015-Now Independent Clinical Psychologist, Private Practice

Registered Clinical Psychologist working on a self-employed basis, undertaking expert assessments and providing assessment and therapy to children and young people.

2013-15 Clinical Psychologist, Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust (CAMHS)



Responsible for managing a large caseload of clients, including both assessment, treatment, consultation and care coordination. In this role I supervised assistant psychologists and cosupervised a Trainee Clinical Psychologist. I was part of a steering group for measuring clinical outcomes in CAMHS.

2010-13 Trainee Clinical Psychologist, Royal Holloway, University of London

Placements have consisted of:

- 1 year in an Increasing Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT) service conducting Cognitive Behavioural Therapy (CBT) Interventions for adults presenting with predominantly anxiety and depression.
- 6 months in an adult Learning Disabilities service conducting CBT, staff consultation, training and neuropsychological assessments to adults with an IQ under 70 and problems in adaptive functioning.
- 6 months inner London CAMHS service providing CBT interventions to adolescents, school and teacher consultation and outreach work, and systemic interventions with families.
- 1 year elective placement in the Tavistock Integrated Early Years Service and Community CAMHS, based in Children's Centres, CAMHS, Schools, and in the Young Parents service. I worked across CBT, systemic and psychodynamic modalities and provided case consultation to Children's Centre staff.

2009-10 Assistant Psychologist, Oxleas NHS Trust (Adult Mental Health)

This role involved organising and co-facilitating two-day training package for all Adult Mental Health Staff on systemic ways of working. Also involved in weekly family consultation service and conducted service evaluation projects.

2008-09 Assistant Psychologist, Oxleas NHS Trust (Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service)

This role involved co-facilitating groups for ASD children, carrying out CBT interventions and cognitive assessments, attending weekly psychotherapy workshop, running and expanding CORC protocol for service and co-ordinating audit projects.

2007-08 Research Assistant, Institute of Psychiatry, Kings College London (Child Outcomes Research)

This role involved running the research project on site by carrying out assessments with parents, liaising with the CAMHS clinicians, collecting CORC data and then following up families every six months. Additional activities include being part of a reflective family therapy team, carrying out cognitive assessments under supervision of a chartered clinical psychologist and providing individual CBT interventions to children.

2005-07 Research Assistant, South London and Maudsley NHS Trust (Secure Adolescent Unit Research)

Duties included collection of data from adolescents in a secure environment, collation and entry of data, scoring tasks, collation of audit material and attending mental health team meetings. In addition, co-facilitating and planning groups on the units.

www.psychologyexperts.org



PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Moran, P., Pote, H. and Keaveny, E. (2014) Measurement of mothers' postnatal bonding in routine clinical practice. Poster presentation at ACAMH Jack Tizard Memorial Conference at The Royal College of Physicians.

Ford, T., Last, A., Henley, W., Norman, S., Guglani, S., Kelesidi, K., Martin, A., **Moran, P.**, Latham-Cook, H., Goodman, R. (2012) Can standardized diagnostic assessment be a useful adjunct to clinical assessment in child mental health services? A randomized controlled trial of disclosure of the Development and Well-Being Assessment to practitioners. *Social Psychiatry and Psychiatric Epidemiology*, 1-11.

Young, S.J., Gudjonsson, G.H., **Carter, P.**, Terry, R. and Morris, R. (2012) Simulation of risk-taking and its relationship with personality. *Personality and Individual Differences*, 53 (3), 294-299

Moran, P.C., Kelesidi, K., Guglani, S., Davidson, S. and Ford, T. (2012) What do parents and carers' think about routine outcome measures and their use? A focus group study of CAMHS attenders. *Clinical Child Psychology and Psychiatry*, 17, 1, 62-76

Young, S., Gudjonsson, G., Misch, P., Collins, P., Carter, P., Redfern, J. & Goodwin, E. (2010) Prevalence of ADHD symptoms among youth in a secure facility: The consistency and accuracy of self- and informant-report ratings. *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology*, 21(2), 238-246.

Carter, P.C., Gregory, A. and Eley, T. (2006) Cognitive Influences in Anxiety, Depression and Sleep Problems; Adapting the Methodology for use with Children. Poster presentation at BABCP Conference at Warwick University.